1. Contract Number Page of Pages

AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION / MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT 1 I 5
2. Amendment/Modification Number | 3. Effective Date 4, Requisition/Purchase Request No. 5. Solicitation Caption
' Pre-College Services
A0003 See Block 16C
6. Issued by: | Code | 7. Administered by (If other than line 6)
Child and Family Services Agency
Child and Family Services Agency Contracts and Procurement Administration
Contracts and Procurement Administration 200 I Street S.E. Suite 2031
200 I Street S.E. Suite 2031 Washington, DC 20003
Washington, DC 20003
8. Name and Address of Contractor (No. street, city, county, state and zip code) 9A. Amendment of HCA No.
DCRL-2014-R-0014
9B. Dated (See Item 11)
11/19/13
10A. Modification of Contract/Order No.
DUNS: TIN | FEIN: 10B. Dated (See ltem 13)
Code :

11, THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS

IEThe above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in item 14. The hour and date specified for receipt of Offers is extended |:| is not extended.
Offeror's/Bidder’s/Provider’s must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the sclicitation or as amended, by one of the
following methods: (a) By completing Items 8 and 15, and returning ____ N/A__ copies of the amendment: (b) By acknowledging receipt of this amendment on
each copy of the offer submitted; or (c) BY separate letter or fax which includes a reference to the solicitation and amendment number. FAILURE CF YOUR
ACKNCOWLEDGMENT TO BE RECEIVED AT THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS FPRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED
MAY RESULT IN REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER. If by virtue of this amendment you desire to change an offer already submitted, such may be made by letter or
fax, provided each letter or telegram makes reference to the solicitation and this amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour and date specified.

12, Accounting and Appropriation Data (If Required)  To be cited on individual orders issued on behalf of participating agencies

13. THIS ITEM APPLIES ONLY TO MODIFICATIONS OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS ,
IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14

A. This change order is issued pursuant to (Specify Authority): 27 DCMR, Chapter 36, Section 3603
The changes set forth in ltem 14 are made in the contract/order no. in item 10A.

B. The above numbered contract/order is modified to reflect the administrative changes (such as changes in paying office, appropriation data
etc.} set forth in item 14, pursuant to the authority of

C. This supplemental agreement is entered into pursuant to authority of:

X D. Other (Specify type of modification and authority) 27 DCMR 2008-Exercise of Option

E. IMPORTANT: Contractor D is not is required to sign this document and return 2 copies to the issuing office.

14. Description of Amendment/Modification (Organized by UCF Section headings, including solicitation/contract subject matter where feasible

1. Pursuant to 27 DCMR, Section 3601.2 and paragraph 15 of the Standard Contract Provisions for use with District
of Columbia Supplies and Service dated March 2007, the attached changes are incorporated and made apart of the
subject contract. '

2. CLOSING DATE IS HEREBY EXTENDED FROM DECEMBER 16, 2013 TO JANUARY 20, 2014.

3. Page (8), REQUIREMENTS ADD, PARAGRAPH C.6.8, AS LISTED BELOW

“In order to-best prepare CFSA youth for College, the contractor should provide college preparation
assistance at least monthly at 1 hour minimum face to face contact and 1 other point of contact
(phone call, e-mail, etc.) The college residency portion is in addition to the monthly assistance™.

“ The contractor should also assess on an individual basis what the youth’s needs are in order to
Determine frequency of college prep-assistance”.




4. Attached are the responses to questions that were submitted to the Contracts and Procurement
Administration in writing based on the Per-Proposal conference held on November 20, 2013.

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document is referenced in Item 9A or 10A remain unchanged and in full force and effect.

15A. Name and Title of Signer (Type or print) 16A. Name of Contracting Officer
_Tara Sigamoni
15B. Name of Contractor 15C. Date Signed B. Dis C ia ’ 16C. Date Signed

/R=I-13

{Signature of persen authorized to sign) (Signature of Contracling Officer)

%




(Continuation)

DCRL-2014-R-0014 | A0003 | See Block 16C. | 20f5

14. Description of Amendment/Modification (Organized by UCF Section headings, including solicitation/contract subject matter

where feasible).

Qo1
QUESTION:

RESPONSE:
RESPONSE:

Q02
QUESTION:

RESPONSE:

Q03
QUESTION:

RESPONSE:

RESPONSE:
RESPONSE:

Q03a
QUESTION:

What are the criteria used by CFSA to select the students who will participate in the Pre-College
Program?

All youth in the 11™ and 12" grade are eligible for referral to the Pre-College Program.
Youth who are in care and in College are eligible for referral for College Retention supports.

What minimum achievement levels does CFSA require of the student participants before enrolling in
In the Pre-College program?

CFSA wants the contractor to be able to explore college with all youth who are eligible and are
interested in going to college, therefore there are no minimum achievement levels with the exception of
youth who are defined as developmentally disabled. These youth will be provided support through
other contractors.

What are the ages of the students? Will there be equal cohorts across that grade span, i.e. 40 9" graders,
40 10™ graders, etc? '

Only Youth who are in the 1 1™ and 1'2th grade will be eligible for referrals to The Pre-College
Program.,

Youth who are in care and in College are eligible for referral for College Retention.

We anticipate that OYE will refer youth in any of the above categories as follows:

40 youth in month 1
40 youth in month 2
40 youth in month 3
40 youth in month 4

Can we begin the program with students transitioning from 8" to 9 grade?

RESPONSE: Only Youth who are in the 11™ and 12" grade will be eligible for referrals to the Pre-College

Program.

RESPONSE: Youth who are in care and in College are eligible for referral for College Retention.

Q04
QUESTION:

RESPONSE:

RESPONSE:

Q05
QUESTION:

Do you anticipate that students would matriculate through the program, beginning in grade 9 and
remaining through the age of 18 and 21, College graduation? Will there be an expectation that
Students will continue to receive services while they attend College?

Only Youth who are in the 11™ and 12" grade will be eligible for referrals to the Pre-College Program.
The population will matriculate through the program and continue to receive services while they attend

College through the age of 21.

How many students of the projected total population of 150 will be enrolled in the program at one
time? Or will there be 150 students in the program during each of the contract years?



RESPONSE:

Q06

QUESTION:

RESPONSE:

Q06a

QUESTION:

RESPONSE:

Q07

QUESTION:

RESPONSE:
Q08
QUESTION:

RESPONSE:

Q09
QUESTION:

RESPONSE:

Q10

QUESTION:
RESPONSE:

RESPONSE:

CFSA cannot guarantee any specific minimum number of students in any given contract year.
However, CFSA anticipates that approximately hundred and fifty (150) students will receive services
during each of the contract years providing the contract continues yearly.

Who (contractor or CFSA) will be responsible for facilitating the relationship between the contractor/
Program and the universities?

The contractor will be responsible for facilitating the relationship between the program and
Universities.

Will the residency be a 5 day or 7 day per week program? Does a single cohort remain on campus
for the full 4-6 week program or do multiple cohorts attend throughout the 4-6 week period?

Multiple cohorts can occur throughout the 4-6 week period. For example, the contractor could have

4 cohorts occurring at 7 day increments. This will allow the contractor to identify cohorts to occur at
more than one university.

Will the contractor be responsible for acquiring all technology (hardware, software, internet, other)
necessary to implement the program?

Yes, the contractor will be responsible for acquiring all technology necessary to implement the
program.

.

Is the contractor responsible for costs associated with transporting student?

Youth in care do have access to public transportation through their board rates. However, there may
be times when additional transportation needs arise. These incidents should first be discussed with

The case-carrying social worker to determine a solution. It is recommended that the vendor budget
for some transportation cost.

What is the expected adult to student ration?

The contractor should make the determination on adult to student ration based on previous
experience and knowledge.

The solicitation reference “college of their (youth) choice” — should we budget for travel to '
universities that may be out of state?

The contractor can factor travel to universities that may be out of state, however the contractor is
strongly encouraged to utilize local entities that sponsors college tours to support this component
of the contract.

In addition, CFSA hosts college tours. The contractor can utilize the resource to offer to the
population being served.



Q11

QUESTION: Of the 150 youth proposed for this RFP
¢ How many are currently in 9™ through 12™ grade?
e How many are currently in college?
e Of those in college, how many are within 25 miles of the District of Columbia (local)
e Of those in college how many are outside of 25 miles of the District of Columbia {(away)
RESPONSE: '
YOUTH ENROLLED IN HIGH SCHOOL AND GED CLASSES
Grade level NUMBER
9™ GRADE 99
10™ GRADE 80
11™ GRADE 76
12™ GRADE 122
GED CLASSES 38
COLLEGE 88
LOCAL 40
AWAY 48
TOTAL 503
Qiz :
QUESTION: If there is a waiver process for CBE “Certified Business Enterprise” — is that initiated by CFSA or is it based
on a request by the proposed RFP respondent?
RESPONSE: There is a waiver process for CBE. A waiver request should be submitted to the Contracting Officer
detailing your exhaustive” efforts in locating CBEs/SBEs. Simply stating that you could not find any
CBE/SBEs is not sufficient. See attached instructions entitled “Find a CBE Today”. Also, please contact
the District’s Department of Small and Local Business Development at (202) 727-3900 or
DSLBD@dc.gov.
Qi3
QUESTION: What is the average number of youth over the past 3 years of youth who enter college regardless of
distance?
RESPONSE: Yes CFSA will refer youth who are currently enrolled in college regardless of their location.
Qi4
QUESTION: Will this RFP also include youth who are currently enrolled in college regardless of where they are
located?
RESPONSE:

Yes, CFSA will refer youth who are currently enrolled in college regardless of their location.
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Log on to DSLBD.DC.GOV

Click on: Doing Business in DC
(Left side of homepage, drop-down menu bar)

Then click on menu option: Find Certified (CBE) Companies

It will then take you to the webpage for:

CBE Certified Contractors
http:/llsdbe.dslbd.dc.gov/public/certification/search.aspx

Click on the hutton labeled:

| MNIGP Codes |

It will then take you to the webpage for:

NIGP Code Look-up:
http://lsdbe.dslbd.dc.gov/public/certification/search.aspx

311 Grling | Qistricl Resients Businessas Visitors Onling Services

Tue DistricT
or CoLumpia

‘One City. One Gavemment, Dng Vokce™ Mayar

VINCEWT C. GRAY 1§ .

Ezarh Search, Fsrinalugor | Sunsnos to Emase | Agensy Diesing | I110nENe | Closuss

311 Cnline | Distncl Residenis

i Visitors Madia ‘ Online Services
DsLen H{!HE

HIGP Code Lookup [7 EEE
The NIGF Code, 5 produst of the Katiorz] |nsttatz of Sovemmants] Puchasing, & copyrighted matersl 2nd cannot be downlozf=d or vz2d in any =y cibar than for ko= by the Ditit of olumbiz gavemm=rk Oifios of Cont=cting and |
Progurzmart, Vender Registration Program, withaut & fieensa from Fericoops Hokdings In Sustin. Toass. Persoaps Holdings s2n bz contscted =t 1-300-757-6054 far Feensing informatisn.
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Showing 1-10 of 20427 Pegz 103043 12245872510 114]

= IGE Coe :. e ——

o 55?1;11 BELT, CLOTH, ABRASIVE, pgillg;owu 'GA SILICOH CARBIDE

Place the type of business activity in the cell labeled NIGP Description Word Search (i.e.
construction or information technology) or if you already know the NIGP code, which is a

7 digit number, place that information in the cell labeled NIGP Code Search and click on
the ‘Search’ button.

{rev. 10-31-11}
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A listing of NIGP Codes and Descriptions will appear. Make sure that you choose the
‘Add’ button after you check the box next to the NIGP code(s) of choice. Then click on
‘Apply Changes’ button located at the bottom of the page.

HIGP Code Lookup
s copyrightad maw
== from Farizosps

@ o
= by the Diswiot of Colintis govermmant, Office of Contrzatirg snd
t {-800-F57-5054 Tor lzensing informsdon,
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Tha HIGP Coda, = pradect of the Nafional lasthit= of Govemnznial
Perzoops Holsings can b= con

Procursresnt, Vander Registation Progem,

RIGF Commadiy Cafses

commadity o4z { or 5022 prafic ) in tha"NIEP Commodiny Cods Sesrch” iz, Seiect ke Halp
{

Te ==l=ct 2 NIGP o2 for your sompany, Sntsr 2 ksywond {or panial keysord) in the "NIEP Dizeription Word Search” fisld or =
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NIGP Desorption Word Sarchcomputens |
RGP Codz Seaech|

e
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ST - B Selected NIGP Codes -
Showing: 1-10af 30427 of 343 12345378510 {ie] . il

Edd i : _
o HIGF Code : Deseription 1

i

[0 00s-1411

O 00s-1412]
0 0051413]
[ ob&iae

The aforementioned process will return you to the CBE Certified Contractors webpage,
as seen below, with the codes of choice in the ‘NIGP Codes’ cell. ‘

Fiie Distric { }
OF COLUMBIA ) E
“One Cify, One Govemmert, One Vaics” *  Mayor »
VINCENT C. GRAY R Y
Ssaryy ‘&-ﬁ:ﬁ Agxthe Mapor | Subsciibe tn Emalls | Agency Dimctory | 211 0nAne | Closume
o : :
311 Online | Distnct Residents | Businezies | Visitors Media ‘ Onling Senvices
CBE Cedrtified Contractors
of Small =nd Lozz| Susins=s Davaloos =|
dncivies CBF sontzst |
or w=2 t2 sdvanced s=arch o |
Suztnem fames | |
W | |
I
RIGP Cod=s | [Z04-00-00 |
[[Tema= mivieiens ) [ ]
<<Brz Frint S=ledion Fnt Al )

Individuals must click ‘Search’ in order to see the actual CBE firms associated with the
chosen codes. An indicator that your search has processed correctly is if the number of
CBE firms showing differs from the total number of registered CBE firms at the time of

your search or it may show zero, for no firms found.

(rev. 10-31-11) Page 6
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The Districr

OF CoLusMBIA

‘One Clly. One Government, One Voice®

© Mayer y
VIICEHT &. 6RAY P -
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311 Online ‘ District Rasidents | Busingssss | Misinrs Media | Online Services
| 1

| DSLED HOME
@ vetp
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upSztsd on s monthly besis, and ol =i, b , =nd RIEF cods, S tha dzts! =ity by neping the {2t betiss of
k= busir2ss mame, or usa tha advsnesd ssarch sngir 22 K tha "Seaci” butlsr.

[

Businss Hama: | ]
Werd: [ ‘
i Et?::snnn ] @] Month  [s %] vear

WGP Cedss | [204-00-00 ]
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Iz
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1020 1£1h Shet MW Suite 104 [202) 3211179
1200 L. Str=st, MW, Sult= 800 (202} ££3-2807

=d Dgvelzament Srslzgizz, e
EAm . 1712 | STREET MW £20 1203) 7RE-T241
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To see the entire list click on the ‘Print Selection’ button and this will reveal the list of
CBE firms found. Individuals will have the option to have a summary or detailed profile
of all firms found.

35 companies were found. Please select one of the following report formats:
@ Certified CBE Listing (Abbreviated information - one LINE per company) :
O Business Certification Information Report (Full profile - one PAGE per company) :

The infarmatian in thiz reped B only valid 23 of th dats below. This listing is dynamicwith new companles b=ing sdd=d and =dsting comgani=s expiring on 2 regular basis.

(rev. 10-31-11)
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Below are two options for viewing the list of CBE firms found once the search is
completed.

35 companies were found. Please select one of the following report formats: f:_
® Cerlifled CBE Listing (Abbreviated information - one LINE per company)
O Business Certification Information Report (Full profile - one PAGE per company)

| | |

Thz informaticn in this regest Is cnly velid 35 of ths dets b=low. Thiz Nizting 1z dynzmiswiih nsw companiss bsing 2dg2d =nd sxisting comeaniss =xpifing on 3 regular bazis.

Department of Small and Local Business Development
Certified CBE Listing |
as of Monday, Octoher 31, 2041 |

(this contec) Bexwill not bs peint=d)
rintwindew

A Digifal Solutjions, Inc. Darrell Edwards D7E, 2 . 6/24/2013

{202) 3411170 LBE, SBE, DBE,
ROB

Alignad Development Strategies, Inc. " Dale James (202) 6592807 LBE, SBE,DBE, DZE 2 6/3/2013 !
All-U-Need Persannel, Inc. Vanessa Al {202) 785-7341 LBE, SBE, DBE 2 1242011 i
Als Office Products {dba Businass Services Group) " lafton kimbrough  (202) 5260586 LBE, %,BE" DBE DZE, 5 712312012 i

. it : /| ‘ |
Analyfica Mariano Lopez LBF,SBE,DZE,ROB 2 10/21/2013 |
Artisys Corporation e Zachary Fowjer (202 449-7699 LBE, SBE, DBE 2 922013 1
CoDe Solufions Jagee Cooke (202) 253-3333 LBE, SBE, DZE, ROB 5 8/1%/2013 |
ComputerData Solutions, LLC (formerly Computer Data  Terrell Davis  (202) 299-0278 LBE, SBE, DBE 6  8R29/2013

Supplies, LLC) | o

35 companies were found. Please saleﬁl one of the following report formats:
© Certified CBE Listing (Abbreviated information - ane LINE per company)}

@ Business Cerfification Information Report (Full profile - one PAGE per company)

The irfarmseticn in thiz repan is only valid 25 of tha dst= bslow. This listing ix dynamicwith new sompsni=s being sddad snd sxisting companizs axgifing en 3 r=gularbeziz

Business Certification Information Report

A Digital Solutions, Inc.

Description: Scanning, Imaging & Coding, Flectronic Data Discavery, Data Gonversion, Paper Blowback / Pringing, Tralning & Support,
Gonsulting, CD/DVD DUPLICATING, DATABASE DEVELOPMENT, Office supplies, Equipment renfal, Carrier Services, IT
Support, Computer Sales Sevice and Rental

Principal Owner:  Darrell Edwards

Confact Name:  Darrell Edwards

Address: 1020 16th Street N, Suite 104, Washington, DC 20036
Phone: (202) 3411170 ’

Fax: (202) 450-2963

Email- darrell.edwards@adigitalsolutions.com

Website URL: www.adigitalsolufions.com
Date Established: 1/29f2001

Organization Type: Corporafion

Ward: 2

Certification Information
Expire: 612412013
CBE Mumber: LSDZR15474062013

(rev. 10-31-11) Page 8
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DSLBD is providing a list of NIGP codes that are most commonly used in agency
searches for CBE firms, which are listed below. These are suggested codes out of the
30,000 plus codes available and should only be used as a reference. The online listing of
NIGP codes is available for a variety of business services and can be found by visiting:

http://lsdbe.dslbd.dc.gov/public/certification/search.aspx or NIGP Commodity Codes
through Office of Contracting and Procurement.

NIGP.Codes .
: :1‘ 91804~DO Accountlng & Aud:tlnngudget Consu!tmg
5 | 946-10-00 Accounting & Billing Services
3 | 208-10-00 Accounting/Financial Bookeeping
4 209-11-00 Accounting/Financial Bookeeping
5 | 906-02-00 Acoustics; Noise Abatement - Architectural Services
g | 906-07-00 ARCHITECT Services, Professional
- | 907-00-00 ARCHITECTURAL & ENGINEERING
8 918-15-00 ARCHITECTURAL Consulting
g | 908-00-00 ARCHITECTURAL Services Professional
10 | 345-05-00 Asbestos Abatement Equipment and Supplies
11 | 345-05-20 ASBESTOS ABATEMENT MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES
12 914-30-00 CONCRETE
13 | 914-30-00 Concrete
14 | 929-32-00 CONCRETE & Asphalt Equip.
15 | 915-19-00 CONCRETE Engineering
16 755-80-00 CONCRETE Mixers
17 | 210-25-00 CONCRETE Pilings
1g | 160-15-00 CONCRETE Polymer, All Types
19 | 750-30-00 CONCRETE Precast
20 910-08-00 CONCRETE Raising and Undersealing Services
21 | 992-34-00 CONCRETE Testing Services
29 912-00-00 CONSTRUCTION Services, General
23 | 918-31-00 CONSTRUCTION Consulting
b 24 914-00-00 .| CONSTRUCTION Services, Trade
o5 | 912-00-00 CONSTRUCTION SERVICES, GENERAL {INCL. MAINTENANCE AND REPAIR SERVICES)
26 | 913-00-00 CONSTRUCTION Services, Heavy
27 913-27-00 CONSTRUCTION, Highway and Road
28 906-22-00 Corrosion Control; Cathodic Protection; Electrolysis - Architectural
29 925-21-00 Corrosion Control; Cathodic Protection; Electrolysis/Engineering
30| 912-40-00 DEMOLITION Services
31 | 912-40-00 Demolition Services
32 450-65-25 DUMPSTERS, PARTS AND ACCESSORIES
33, | 914-38-00 ELECTRICAL
34 | 280-00-00 ELECTRICAL Cables and Wires
35 | 925-31-00 ELECTRICAL Engineering
36 981-30-00 ELECTRICAL Equipment/Supply Rental
37 | 080-37-00 ELECTRICAL Parts (non ignition)
3g | 465-29-00 ELECTRICAL Safety Analyzers
39 | 998-37-00 ELECTRICAL Supplies
20 | 910-13-00 ELEVATOR Installation, Maint. & Repair
41 | 295-00-00 ELEVATORS & Escalators, Bldg. Type

{rev. 10-31-11)
Page 9
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42 370-18-00 ELEVATORS, Continuous Bucket Type
43 | 918-42-00 ENGINEERING Consulting
44 998-38-00 ENGINEERING Equip. and Supplies
45 | 979-35-00 ENGINEERING Equip. Supplies Rental
46 925-00-00 ENGINEERING Services, Professional
47 | 305-00-00 ENGINEERING Surveying Equip. & Instruments
4a | 926-00-00 ENVIRONMENTAL & ECOLOGICAL SERVICES
19 | 918-43-00 ENVIRONMENTAL Consulting
50| 925-35-00 ENVIRONMENTAL Engineering
51 961-32-00 ENVIRONMENTAL Impact Studies
5o | 998-39-00 ESCALATORS and ELEVATORS
53 | 295-35-00 ESCALATORS and Parts
54 | 912-44-00 ESCAVATION Services
55 | 962-34-00 EVENT PLANNING Services
56 918-49-00 FINANCE/Economics Consulting
57 | 946-48-00 FINANCIAL Advisor
'pg | 946-00-00 FINANCIAL SERVICES
" gg' | 953-43-00 | FIRE
60 990-42-00 FIRE & SAFETY Services
51 | 340-16-00 FIRE Alarm Systems, Power Sirens and Controls
g2 | 340-20-00 FIRE Detecting Equipment
g3 | 340-24-00 FIRE Escapes and FIRE Exit Devices
| g4 | 936-34-00 FIRE Extinguisher Maintenance & Repair
g5 | 975-37-00 Garbage/Refuse Equipment (Dumpsters, etc.) Rental or Lease
g6 | 914-47-00 Glass and Glazing
g7.| 440-00-00 GLASS AND GLAZING SUPPLIES
68’ 990-46-00 GUARD and SECURITY Services
6o | 914-5000 HVAC
7o | 941-55-00 HVAC Systems Maint. & Repair
7’,1 910-36-34 Inspection & Maint. of HVAC Filters
72 914-53-00 Insulation
73 | 983-38-00 JANITCRIAL Equip. Rental or Lease
‘74 | 485-00-00 JANITORIAL Suppklies
‘75 | 910-38-00 JANITCRIAL/CUSTODIAL Services
76 | 906-56-00 LANDSCAPE Architecture
77 | 988-52-00 LANDSCAPING
78 | 918-73-00 LANDSCAPING Consulting
79 910-47-00 Lead Abatement Services
go | 929-66-50, MAINTENANCE AND REPAIR, DUMPSTERS
81 914-55-00 Masonry
gz | 815-40-00 MECHANICAL Pump and Shaft Seals
g3 | 925-67-00 MECHANICAL Engineering
84 570-40-00 Ornamental [ronwork
g5 | 450-72-05 OUTRIGGERS, ADJUSTABLE KNEE TYPE SCAFFOLD
ag | 914-61-00 PAINTING
87 635-00-00 PAINTING Equip. & Accessories
a8 934-58-00 PAINTING Equip. Maint. & Repair
g9 | 150-34-55 PARTS AND ACCESS., METAL HANDRAILS
gp | 150-12-55 PLASTER

(rev. 10-31-11)
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gi | 914-68-00 PLUMBING
92 934-64-00 PLUMBING Equip. & Fixtures Maint./Repair
g3 | 870-00-00 PLUMBING Equip. Fixtures & Supplies
94 | 998-78-00 PLUMBING Equipment and Supplies
95 981-54-00 PLUMBING Equipment Rental or Lease
| gg | 208-68-00 PROJECT MANAGEMENT
g7 | 209-69-00 PROJECT MANAGEMENT
gg | 958-78-00 PROPERTY MANAGEMENT Services
gg | 750-70-00 Ready-Mix CONCRETE
10p | 998-84-00 REAL ESTATE
101 | 918-89-00 REAL ESTATE Consulting
102/ | 961-64-00 REAL ESTATE Services
103 | 208-76-00 REAL ESTATE/PROPERTY MGMT.
104 209-77-00 REAL ESTATE/PROPERTY MGMT.
105 | 578-63-00 REAL ESTATE: Land and Improvements
106 | 971-00-00 REAL PROPERTY Rental or Lease
107 | 918-91-00 Roofing Consultant
108’ 936-70-00 Roofing Equipment and Machinery Maintenance and Repair
109 | 936-71-00 Scaffolding Maintenance and Repair
110 | 981-66-00 SECURITY and ACCESS Systems
111 | 725-54-00 SECURITY SYSTEMS & Equip. Communications
142 | 990-00-00 SECURITY, FIRE, SAFETY & EMERGENCY Services
113 | 918-93-00 SECURITY/Safety Consulting
114 | 962-79-00 SIGN Making Services
115 | 801-48-00 SIGN Material Reflective
118 801-50-00 SIGN Material Reflective
117 961-66-00 SIGN Painting Services
11g | 801-00-00 SIGNS, Sign Materials; Sign Making Equip.and Related Supplies
119 | 801-60-00 SIGNS: Construction
120 070-53-00 Trucks (With Specialized Bodies - Aerial Ladders and Tower Buckets, Diggers, etc)
121 | 065-84-00 Winches and Cranes, Automotive
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